33/371/Qs

2lst September, 1922,

Dear Siri =

Mr. Ambrose Reid has just returned to Victoria and
presented to me hies expense account. He informe me, however,
that there was an item of $45.50 owing to the Hotel Central
a8t Prince Rupert whiech he left unpaid, about which he says
he spoke to you, and he ie not sure whether you paid this
account or nots Will you kindly inform me whether you did
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ang;hing in this matter? I1If the account has not been paid I
wi forward the smount to the Hotel myself, It will be
necessary, however, to have the account made out more fully
as it does not show how long Ambrose Reid was at the Hotel,
Eindly have this matter attended to and let me hear from
you by return mail,
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Yours eincerely,
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WeE.Ditchburn,
Chief Inapector of Indian Agencies.

Ce Co Perry, Esqe,
Indian Agent,
Prince BR@CI%, Bs Cs




